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CCA Official Filing:
9,1 2[02*************1 . 57 PM*************M ati I da San ders**************1

Matilda Sanders /2970 # Pﬁ’ﬁ/

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2002 1:35 PM o
To: CCA - Orders / Naotices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/12/02 1:33:00 PM

Docket Number: 020590-TX

Filename / Path: 020590paa.lf

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES, REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUEST REGULATORY ASSESSMENT
FEES AND REQUIRING INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 25-24.835, FAC, OR CANCELING
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for
issuance today.

\ C/gqili

|

1 15 232-¢ |




CCA Official Filing:
1 0/7/02*************1 0 . 59 AM *************M ati l d a Sa n ders**************1

Matilda Sanders T -cd
From: Jackie Schindier =20

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2002 10:50 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/7/02 10:49:00 AM

Docket Number: 020590-TX

Filename / Path: 020590co.clif

)év;l' A feave

A Consummating Order in the above referenced docket has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 0734/"'-—‘/ (
Thanks!

is
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1 0/7/02*************1 : 29 P M *kkkkkkkhkkkik M ati I da sa n de rs**************1

Matilda Sanders /3T [ - C2
From: Jackie Schindler 22—

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2002 1:15 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Lee Fordham

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/7/02 1:13:00 PM

Docket Number: RESEND OF 020590-TX

Filename / Path: 020590co.clf

Kay, Matilda,

The corrected version of the Consummating Order for the above referenced docket has been moved to GC Orders for
issuance today.

Thanks!

js
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